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Louis Duffy 
Senior Engineer Environment 
Cork County Council 

Ann Bosley 

E-mail: louis.duffy@corkcoco.ie 
Web: http://www.corkcoco.ie 

From: Louis Duffy [Louis.Duffy@CorkCoCo.ie] 

Sent: 

To: Licensing Staff 

cc: 

10 July 2006 1 1 :32 

Jean Sayers; Nicholas Bond; Patricia Power 

Subject: WO230-01 

Attachments: EPA-Valeco.doc 

Further to your letter of 20th June, 2006 and my telephone conversation with Noeleen Keaveney 
today wherein she stated that a submission by Email to this address today would be acceptable. 

Cork County Council received a copy of the Environmental Impact Statement for proposed 
development at this site as part of a planning application. 

The attached document sets out the Councils assessment of the Environmental Impact Statement. 

Please accept that document as the councils submission. In addition, the Council would ask that 
the Environhental Protection Agency should consider .all aspects of the development and the 
potential environmental issues associated with it. In particular the Council would ask that the 
impacts of materials taken from site for processing or disposal should be considered as should 
the impact of traffic to and from the site. 

Regards, 
Louis 

I 1 

Phone +35321453 
2752 
Fax +353 21 453 
2727 
Mobile +353 86 8233 
925 

Save the trees! Oiily print this message if absolutely necessary! 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

This e-mail and any attachment contains information which is private and confidential and is intended for 
the addressee only. 

If you are not an addressee, you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any attachment. 
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